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November 4, 2020
VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

Richard Walton

Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill
111 Conner Lane

Belle Vernon, PA 15012-4519

Re: Operations Improvement Plan Approval
Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill
Permit No. 100277
Rostraver Township, Westmoreland County

Dear Mr. Walton:

The PA Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the Operations
Improvement Plan (Plan) for the Sanitary Landfill which was required by Paragraph 3.b of the
October 7, 2020 Consent Order and Agreement (COA.) The Plan was prepared by Civil Design
Solutions and submitted electronically under cover letter dated October 26, 2020.

The DEP approves of the Plan and provides notice that all provisions of the Plan shall be
implemented immediately as required by Paragraph 3.d of the COA.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 442.442.4130.
Sincerely,
Sharon Svitek

Sharon Svitek
Program Manager
Bureau of Waste Management

cc: B. Stewart, Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill
M. Zucatti, Civil Design Solutions
D. Murray, Civil Design Solutions
L. Fike
M. Shawley
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